
Approved for Release: 2018/04/23 C051 09905 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 22,20179:54 AM 
To: 
Cc: Desio Loretta 1"-----____ _ 

Subject: FW: OC&PA meeting with IMSO UNCLASSIFIED 
Attachments: FOIA overview briefing for OCPA_v2.pptx 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

from:1 
Sent:~Th~u-r-sd~a-y-,~M~ay~1~8,~2~O=1~7~3~:2~5~P=M~~ 

~~L GUV 

Cc: Cameresi Patty I 
~~-~~==-~~ Subject: OC&PA meeting with IMSO --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

It was very nice to meet with you today to discuss posting the FOIA releases to the NRO.gov site. I have attached the 
slides for you to use as background material. 
As discussed, we are not doing anything above and beyond what some agencies already do to date. This also aligns with 
the Intelligence Transparency Council that NRO participates in. 

We will prepare a note foDand yourself that will explain what we have done to date (posted FY17 01) and what the 
plans are for moving forward with future quarterly releases as well as the FY16, FY15 and FY14 collections. We will also 

include a blurb onl I (b)(3) 

We are not under any specific timeline to post the FY16, FY15, and FY14. We do plan to post FY17 02 in early 
July. Before we post anything, we will provide background and indexes of what is in each group for awareness to all of 
our seniors. We will also look thru the collections to determine if there is anything of interest that OPA could tweet 
about that would be a good news story. 
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We have proactively worked with OPA to ensure that we are providing OPA with the information and tools necessary for 
OPA to more easily understand what we are releasing via FOIA.I ind myself continue to work together to ensu (b )(3) 
your resources are not heavily impacted by FOIA, as they may have been in the past. 

I look forward to working closely with your office on the re-design on the website. As soon as th~L ____ ---"~isplay is (b )(3) 
complete in the Record Center, I will let you know, so you can come see it. 

II look forward to partnering with (b)(6) 
~~-----------------------------~ 

you. 

Thank ou 

(b)(3) 
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